

DM Meeting with OEA tomorrow

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Sep 2017 13:56:46 -0400
Attachments: DM MN - Ontario Energy Association - September 8 2017 v2.docx (46.34 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is the MN for your meeting tomorrow with the OEA on energy sector efficiencies.

Will add it to your day binder unless you have any concerns.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025